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THIRD SEMESTER (SCHEME-2012)
MODERN OFFICE MANAGEMENT
COSTACCOUNTS

Time : Three Hours Maximum Marks : 100

Note : i) Attempt all questions.

T4l 599 ga1 R

1i) All Questions carry equal marks.
Tt 79l & 3 T 2

111) In case of any doubt or dispute, the English
version question should be treated as final.

At oft v & g srvar Rare & Ry o
SAIST AT & WeT B AfyH I SR

UNIT-1/3a18 -1

1. What do you mean by Cost Accounting? Differentiate
between cost accounting and financial accounting? 20
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What are Over heads? How are they classified?

SuRegy a1 3 ? g atffoeur 4l fopa Smar 27
UNIT-11/3%aTE - 11

. Whatis the Cost sheet and why is it prepared? Prepare

a cost sheet with imaginary figures. 20
IS I3 7 & 3R IZ 741 g1 Sl 22 Diedfs
IR & ATUR TR TP M I g7122 |

OR / 31e@r

Explain the following (any two):
a) Production account

b) Tender price

¢) Quotation price

frfeaa & w9z (B Q)
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UNIT - II1 /3713 - 111

. What is Contract account? What important Points

should be kept in mind in its preparation? 20
ST W1 &1 & ? T IR o 999 59— 1ai o
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Ravi undertook a contract for constructing a building
from Yakub on 1% January, 2016 the contract price
being Rs.1,75,000 he incurred the following
expenses:-

Material consumed Rs.1,25,000
Materials in hand Rs.1,000
Wages Rs.35.000
Direct expenses Rs.20,000
Plant purchased Rs.10,000

The contract was completed on 30" June, 2016 and
the contractor price was duly received. provide
depreciation @ 10% on plant and charge indirect
expenses @ 20% on wages. Prepare contract account
in the books of Ravi.

(S % g e o & forg U Sot amed A 1 Sa,
2016 @1 1,75,000 . ¥ 3T g w foran S=i 59
Haer ¥ =1 sy oo

TR A Rs.1,25,000

arft grer 8§ Rs.1,000

Hoes) Rs.35,000

ye Rs.20,000

e 3 Rs.10,000
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UNIT-IV/3a1E -1V

. Describe the general features of process costing.

Name three industries where process costing can be

applied. 20
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Explain normal wastage abnormal wastage and
abnormal effectiveness. How should these be dealt
in process cost accounts.
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UNIT-V/3HTE -V

. Discuss five causes of difference between costing

profit and financial profit. How are two reconciled?
20
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(5) (6)

The net profit disclosed by a company's cost accounts ) RO BT EHRI TEGEE 600 9.

for the year was Rs.30,114 while the net profit as
shown by the financial accounts amounted to <) = 12,0009, 3 1 HRG 1 7, fore

Rs.19,760 due to the following reasons: w forefa gl 5 5% R e
a) Over heads in the cost accounts were estimated ) BEIRU Lob 28 H. UTH g3
at Rs.7500. The charge for the year shown by B) 3R It T T . 9000

the financial accounts was Rs.6932. * :
&l @ e Hifs
b) Director fees not charged in the cost accounts Sl
amounted to Rs.750
c) General provision for bad debits Rs. 600 Rl

d) A new factory of Rs 12,000 was installed this
year, On which depreciation of 5% was provided
in the financial accounts

e) Transfer fee's received amounted to Rs.28
f) Income tax charged Rs.9000
Reconcile both the profits

TP U+ & R oK@l A aY a7 30,114 % & A
e sl i ol § F=fiRed aral & 19,760 %.
@1 I A e -

3) uRegy oraEl # SuRey %. 7500 AT 5 19
o, Safd faeitr oal & a8 @9 6932 . & AT
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